PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:39 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen; John.Conly@luminant.com

Cc: Kallan, Paul; Bagchi, Goutam; carl@cjcassoc.com; Seber, Dogan; Xi, Zuhan;

joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; katsunori_kawai@mnes-
us.com; rbird1@luminant.com; Bauer, Laurel; mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com;
ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Request for Extension for Ten Geotechnical Questions

Thanks Steve.

D. R Whodlan
Donald R. Woodlan

Luminant

bus 254-897-6887, cell 214-542-7761, fax 254-897-6890
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Conly, John

Cc: Kallan, Paul; Bagchi, Goutam; carl@cjcassoc.com; Seber, Dogan; Xi, Zuhan; Woodlan, Don; joseph_tapia@mnes-
us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; katsunori_kawai@mnes-us.com; Bird, Bobby; Bauer, Laurel;
mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Request for Extension for Ten Geotechnical Questions

John,
your extension request has been granted to October 28, 2009

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544

From: John.Conly@luminant.com [mailto:John.Conly@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:13 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Kallan, Paul; Bagchi, Goutam; carl@cjcassoc.com; Seber, Dogan; Xi, Zuhan; Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com;
joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; katsunori_kawai@mnes-us.com; rbird1@Iluminant.com;
Bauer, Laurel; mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com

Subject: Request for Extension for Ten Geotechnical Questions

Luminant respectfully requests a due date of 90 days from July 30, 2009 for submittal of the responses to the following ten
questions currently on our docket:

2541 2542 2543 2544 2549 25410 25417

2521 2523



2.5.5-1

Luminant believes it would be most effective from a review schedule standpoint to address regulatory guidance brought to
our attention during the recent Geology Safety Site Visit, i.e., NRC Interim Staff Guidance COL/DC-1SG-03, “Probabilistic
Risk Assessment Information to Support Design Certification and Combined License Applications,” issued on June 11,
2008. We understand that the analysis should comply with the guidance in NEI “Project No. 689, White Paper in Support
of New Plant Applications,” dated June 12, 2009 and specifically the Enclosure entitled “Consistent Site Response SSI
Analysis & Evaluation.”

If the NRC grants this extension, Luminant will submit the responses on or before October 28, 2009.

If this request will adversely impact the CPNPP 3 & 4 review schedule, please contact me or contact Don Woodlan (254-
897-6887, Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com) as soon as possible to discuss the impact.

Thanks,

John Conly

COLA Project Manager NuBuild
Luminant Power

(254) 897-5256

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.

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
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